
From: Erdoes. Mary E < > 
To: 'jeevacatio mail.corre .<' evacabo macom> 
CC: Staley, Jes < 
Sent: 10/4/2011 12:43:10 AM 
Subject: Re: 

Seriously. 
It is lam your time. 
I would say get a life...but you are at the ritz and we aren't. 

I just landed in california. 

Let's talk tomorrow. 
Mary 

Original Message 
From: Jeffrey Epstein 

To: Mary Erdoes 
Cc: Jes Staley 

Subject: 
Sent: Oct 3, 2011 4:05 PM 

still wating for your call ttr«t♦* * ***** ** ******* ***** ***** ********** ***** *********** 
The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client 
privileged, may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the 

addressee. It is the property of Jeffrey Epstein Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of 

this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you 
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or 

by e-mail to jeevacation@gmail.com, and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. copyright -all rights reserved 
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